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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS  

EASTERN DIVISION  
  
SEKIGUCHI CO., LTD.,  
 
 Plaintiff, 
 
v. 
 
THE PARTNERSHIPS AND UNINCORPORATED 
ASSOCIATIONS IDENTIFIED ON SCHEDULE “A”, 
 
 Defendants. 

 
 
 
 
Case No.: 1:18-cv-07420 
 
 
 
 

 

COMPLAINT 

Plaintiff, SEKIGUCHI CO., LTD. (“SEKIGUCHI” or “Plaintiff”), by its undersigned 

counsel, hereby complains of the Partnerships and Unincorporated Associations identified on 

Schedule A attached hereto (collectively, “Defendants”), and for its Complaint hereby alleges as 

follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

1. This action has been filed by Plaintiff to combat online trademark and copyright infringers 

who trade upon Plaintiff’s reputation and goodwill and valuable trademarks and copyrights by 

selling and/or offering for sale products, hereinafter referred to as the “MONCHHICHI Products” 

in connection with Plaintiff’s federally registered MONCHHICHI Trademarks.  In addition, the 

defendants are selling unauthorized products that are based on and derived from the copyrighted 

subject matter created by SEKIGUCHI, hereinafter referred to as the “MONCHHICHI Works.”   

2. Plaintiff is the owner of the MONCHHICHI trademarks, United States Trademark 

Registration Nos. 5,238,565; 4,634,637; 3,087,366 and 3,055,482 and Plaintiff’s BEBICHHICHI 

trademark, which is covered by United States Trademark Registration No. 3,211,633 (collectively 
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“MONCHHICHI” or “MONCHHICHI trademarks”) that covers the MONCHHICHI Products. 

The Registrations are valid, subsisting and in full force and effect. A true and correct copy of the 

Registrations are attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  Plaintiff is the owner of Copyright Registration 

Nos. VA0000015391 and VA0000015392 which are attached hereto as Exhibit 2. All of the 

copyrights have effective dates that predate defendants’ acts of copyright infringement. 

3. In an effort to illegally profit from the trademark MONCHHICHI, Defendants have created 

numerous Defendant Internet Stores and design them to appear to be selling authorized 

MONCHHICHI Products.  

4. The Defendant Internet Stores share unique identifiers, such as design elements and 

similarities of the unauthorized products offered for sale, establishing a logical relationship 

between them and suggesting that Defendants’ illegal operations arise out of the same transaction, 

occurrence, or series of transactions or occurrences. Defendants attempt to avoid liability by going 

to great lengths to conceal both their identities and the full scope and interworking of their illegal 

operation. Plaintiff is forced to file this action to combat Defendants’ infringement. Plaintiff has 

been and continue to be irreparably damaged through consumer confusion, dilution, loss of 

control over the creative content and tarnishment of its valuable trademarks and copyrights as a 

result of Defendants’ actions and seek injunctive and monetary relief. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

5. This Court has original subject matter jurisdiction over the claims in this action pursuant 

to the provisions of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et seq., the Federal Copyright Act, 17 

U.S.C. § 101, et seq., 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a)–(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331. This Court has jurisdiction 

over the claims in this action that arise under the laws of the State of Illinois pursuant to 28 
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U.S.C. § 1367(a), because the state law claims are so related to the federal claims that they form 

part of the same case or controversy and derive from a common nucleus of operative facts. 

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over each Defendant, in that each Defendant 

conducts significant business in Illinois and in this Judicial District, and the acts and events 

giving rise to this lawsuit of which each Defendant stands accused were undertaken in Illinois 

and in this Judicial District. 

7. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391, and this Court may properly 

exercise personal jurisdiction over Defendants since each of the Defendants directly targets 

consumers in the United States, including Illinois, through at least the fully interactive 

commercial Internet stores operating under the Defendant Domain Names and/or the Online 

Marketplace Accounts identified in Schedule A attached hereto (collectively, the “Defendant 

Internet Stores”). Specifically, Defendants are reaching out to do business with Illinois residents 

by operating one or more commercial, interactive Internet Stores through which Illinois residents 

can purchase products bearing infringing versions of Plaintiff’s trademarks and/or copyrights. 

Each of the Defendants has targeted sales from Illinois residents by operating online stores that 

offer shipping to the United States, including Illinois, accept payment in U.S. dollars and, on 

information and belief, has sold products that infringe Plaintiff’s trademarks and/or copyrights. 

Each of the Defendants is committing tortious acts in Illinois, is engaging in interstate 

commerce, and has wrongfully caused substantial injury in the State of Illinois. 

THE PLAINTIFF 

8.  Plaintiff, SEKIGUCHI CO., LTD., is a corporation having its principal place of business 

located at 5-3-27, Nishi-koiwa, Katsushika-ku, Tokyo, Japan 124-8552. It is associated with the 
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MONCHHICHI brand of toys since 1974. Plaintiff is the official source of MONCHHICHI 

products: 

 

http://www.monchhichi.co.jp/goods/ 

9. The MONCHHICHI Trademarks have been used exclusively by SEKIGUCHI and have 

never been abandoned. The MONCHHICHI registrations are valid, subsisting, in full force and 

effect. The registrations of the MONCHHICHI Trademarks constitutes prima facie evidence of 

their validity and of SEKIGUCHI’s exclusive right to use the MONCHHICHI Trademarks 

pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1057(b).  

10. The MONCHHICHI Trademarks appears on SEKIGUCHI Products, as well as the 

packaging and advertisements related to such products. SEKIGUCHI Products have long been 

desirable and popular.  

11. SEKIGUCHI has invested substantial time, money and effort in building up and 

developing consumer recognition, awareness, and goodwill in the MONCHHICHI Products. 
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12. The success of the MONCHHICHI Products is due in large part to SEKIGUCHI’s 

marketing, promotional, and distribution efforts. These efforts include advertising and promotion 

through SEKIGUCHI’s website, (the “website”), retailer websites, and other internet-based 

advertising, print, and other efforts both in the United States and internationally. 

13. SEKIGUCHI’s success is also due to the use of high-quality materials and processes in 

making the MONCHHICHI Products.  

14. Additionally, SEKIGUCHI owes a substantial amount of the success of the 

MONCHHICHI Products to its licensees, consumers and interest that its consumers have 

generated.  

15. As a result of SEKIGUCHI’s efforts, the quality of its MONCHHICHI Products, the 

promotional efforts for its products and designs, press and media coverage, and members of the 

public have become familiar with MONCHHICHI Products, MONCHHICHI Works, and 

MONCHHICHI Trademarks and associate them exclusively with SEKIGUCHI. SEKIGUCHI has 

acquired a valuable reputation and goodwill among the public as a result of such association.  

16. SEKIGUCHI has made efforts to protect its interests in and to the MONCHHICHI Works 

and MONCHHICHI Trademarks. No one other than SEKIGUCHI and its licensees are authorized 

to manufacture, import, export, advertise, offer for sale, or sell any goods utilizing the 

MONCHHICHI Works or MONCHHICHI Trademarks without the express written permission of 

SEKIGUCHI. 

THE DEFENDANTS 

17. Defendants are individuals and business entities who, upon information and belief, reside 

in the People’s Republic of China or other foreign jurisdictions. Defendants conduct business 

throughout the United States, including within Illinois and in this Judicial District, through the 
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operation of the fully interactive commercial websites and online marketplaces operating under the 

Defendant Internet Stores. Each Defendant targets the United States, including Illinois, and has 

offered to sell and, on information and belief, has sold and continues to sell unauthorized 

MONCHHICHI Products to consumers within the United States, including Illinois and in this 

Judicial District. 

THE DEFENDANTS’ UNLAWFUL CONDUCT 

18. The success of the MONCHHICHI brand has resulted in its counterfeiting. Plaintiff has 

identified numerous domain names linked to fully interactive websites and marketplace listings on 

platforms such as iOffer and Aliexpress, including the Defendant Internet Stores, which were 

offering for sale, selling, and importing counterfeit MONCHHICHI products to consumers in this 

Judicial District and throughout the United States. Internet websites like the Defendant Internet 

Stores are estimated to receive tens of millions of visits per year and to generate over $135 billion 

in annual online sales. According to an intellectual property rights seizures statistics report issued 

by Homeland Security, the manufacturer’s suggested retail price (MSRP) of goods seized by the 

U.S. government in fiscal year 2013 was over $1.74 billion, up from $1.26 billion in 2012. Internet 

websites like the Defendant Internet Stores are also estimated to contribute to tens of thousands of 

lost jobs for legitimate businesses and broader economic damages such as lost tax revenue every 

year.  

19. As recently addressed in the Wall Street Journal, Fortune, and the New York Times, and as 

reflected in the federal lawsuits filed against sellers offering for sell and selling infringing and/or 

counterfeit products on the above mentioned digital marketplaces, an astronomical number of 

counterfeit and infringing products are offered for sale and sold on these digital marketplaces at a 

rampant rate. See Kathy Chu, Luxury brands get tougher with counterfeiters – and Alibaba, 
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MARKETWATCH (Aug. 16, 2016), http://www.marketwatch.com/story/luxury-brands-get-

tough-with-counterfeiters-2016-08-16-91031611; Gilian Wong, Alibaba Sued Over Alleged 

Counterfeits, WALL STREET JOURNAL (May 17, 2015), http://www.wsj.com/articles/alibaba-

sued-over-alleged-counterfeits-1431877734; Scott Cendrowski, There’s no end in sight for 

Alibaba’s counterfeit problem, FORTUNE (May 18, 2015), 

http://fortune.com/2015/05/18/theres-no-end- in-sight-for-alibabas-counterfeit-problem/.  

20. Upon information and belief, Defendants facilitate sales by designing the Defendant. 

Internet Stores so that they appear to unknowing consumers to be authorized online retailers, outlet 

stores, or wholesalers selling genuine MONCHHICHI Products. Many of the Defendant Internet 

Stores look sophisticated and accept payment in U.S. dollars via credit cards, Western Union and 

PayPal.  Defendant Internet Stores often include images and design elements that make it very 

difficult for consumers to distinguish such unauthorized sites from an authorized website. 

Defendants further perpetuate the illusion of legitimacy by offering “live 24/7” customer service 

and using indicia of authenticity and security that consumers have come to associate with 

authorized retailers, including the McAfee® Security, VeriSign®, Visa®, MasterCard®, and 

PayPal® logos. Plaintiff has not licensed or authorized Defendants to use the MONCHHICHI 

Trademarks and products derived from the copyrighted MONCHHICHI Works.  

21. Upon information and belief, Defendants also deceive unknowing consumers by using 

the MONCHHICHI Trademarks without authorization within the content, text, and/or meta tags 

of their websites in order to attract various search engines crawling the Internet looking for 

websites relevant to consumer searches for MONCHHICHI Products. Additionally, upon 

information and belief, Defendants use other unauthorized search engine optimization (SEO) 

tactics and social media spamming so that the Defendant Internet Stores listings show up at or 
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near the top of relevant search results and misdirect consumers searching for genuine 

MONCHHICHI Products. Further, Defendants utilize similar illegitimate SEO tactics to propel 

new domain names to the top of search results after others are shut down. As such, Plaintiff also 

seeks to disable Defendant Domain Names owned by Defendants that are the means by which 

the Defendants could continue to sell unauthorized products. 

22. Defendants go to great lengths to conceal their identities and often use multiple fictitious 

names and addresses to register and operate their massive network of Defendant Internet Stores. 

For example, many of Defendants’ names and physical addresses used to register the Defendant 

Domain Names are incomplete, contain randomly typed letters, or fail to include cities or states. 

Other Defendant Domain Names use privacy services that conceal the owners’ identity and contact 

information. Upon information and belief, Defendants regularly create new websites and online 

marketplace accounts on various platforms using the identities listed in Schedule A of the 

Complaint, as well as other unknown fictitious names and addresses. Such Defendant Internet 

Store registration patterns are one of many common tactics used by the Defendants to conceal their 

identities, the full scope and interworking of their massive infringing operation, and to avoid being 

shut down. 

23. Even though Defendants operate under multiple fictitious names, there are numerous 

similarities among the Defendant Internet Stores. For example, many of the Defendant websites 

have virtually identical layouts, even though different aliases were used to register the respective 

domain names. In addition, many of the unauthorized MONCHHICHI Products for sale in the 

Defendant Internet Stores bear similarities and indicia of being related to one another, suggesting 

that the illegal products were manufactured by and come from a common source and that, upon 

information and belief, Defendants are interrelated. The Defendant Internet Stores also include other 

Case: 1:18-cv-07420 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/09/18 Page 8 of 19 PageID #:8



 
 

9 

notable common features, including use of the same domain name registration patterns, unique 

shopping cart platforms, accepted payment methods, check-out methods, meta data, illegitimate 

SEO tactics, HTML user-defined variables, domain redirection, lack of contact information, 

identically or similarly priced items and volume sales discounts, similar hosting services, similar 

name servers, and the use of the same text and images.  

24. Further, illegal operators such as Defendants typically operate multiple credit card merchant 

accounts and PayPal accounts behind layers of payment gateways so that they can continue 

operation in spite of any enforcement efforts. Upon information and belief, Defendants maintain 

off-shore bank accounts and regularly move funds from their PayPal accounts to off-shore bank 

accounts outside the jurisdiction of this Court. Indeed, analysis of PayPal transaction logs from 

previous similar cases indicates that offshore operators regularly move funds from U.S.-based 

PayPal accounts to China-based bank accounts outside the jurisdiction of this Court. 

25. Defendants, without any authorization or license, have knowingly and willfully infringed 

the MONCHHICHI Trademarks and copyrights in connection with the advertisement, 

distribution, offering for sale, and sale of illegal products into the United States and Illinois over 

the Internet. Each Defendant Internet Store offers shipping to the United States, including 

Illinois, and, on information and belief, each Defendant has offered to sell infringing products 

into the United States, including Illinois. 

26. In committing these acts, Defendants have, among other things, willfully and in bad faith 

committed the following, all of which have and will continue to cause irreparable harm to 

SEKIGUCHI: infringed and counterfeited the MONCHHICHI Trademarks; infringed the 

MONCHHICHI Works; committed unfair competition; and unfairly and unjustly profited from 

such activities at SEKIGUCHI’s expense. 
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27. Unless enjoined, Defendants will continue to cause irreparable harm to SEKIGUCHI.  

COUNT I 
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND COUNTERFEITING (15 U.S.C. § 1114)  

 
28. Plaintiff repleads and incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.    

29. This is a trademark infringement action against Defendants based on their unauthorized 

use in commerce of counterfeit imitations of the federally registered Plaintiff’s Trademarks in 

connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, and/or advertising of infringing goods. 

Plaintiff’s Trademarks are a distinctive mark. Consumers have come to expect the highest quality 

from SEKIGUCHI and MONCHHICHI Products offered, sold or marketed under Plaintiff’s 

Trademarks.  

30. Without SEKIGUCHI’s authorization or consent, with knowledge of SEKIGUCHI’s 

well-known and prior rights in its MONCHHICHI Trademarks and with knowledge that 

Defendants’ Counterfeit Products bear counterfeit marks, Defendants intentionally reproduced, 

copied, and/or colorably imitated the MONCHHICHI Trademarks and/or used spurious 

designations that are identical with, or substantially indistinguishable from, the MONCHHICHI 

Trademarks on or in connection with the manufacturing, import, export, advertising, marketing, 

promotion, distribution, display, offering for sale and/or sale of Counterfeit Products.  

31. Defendants have manufactured, imported, exported, advertised, marketed, promoted, 

distributed, displayed, offered for sale, and/or sold their Counterfeit Products to the purchasing 

public in direct competition with SEKIGUCHI, in or affecting interstate commerce, and/or have 

acted with reckless disregard of SEKIGUCHI’s rights in and to the MONCHHICHI Trademarks 

through their participation in such activities.  
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32. Defendants have applied their reproductions, counterfeits, copies, and colorable 

imitations of the SEKIGUCHI Marks to packaging, point-of-purchase materials, promotions, 

and/or advertisements intended to be used in commerce upon, or in connection with, the 

manufacturing, importing, exporting, advertising, marketing, promoting, distributing, displaying, 

offering for sale, and/or selling of Defendants’ Counterfeit Products, which is likely to cause 

confusion, mistake, and deception among the general purchasing public as to the origin of the 

Counterfeit Products, and is likely to deceive consumers, the public and the trade into believing 

that the Counterfeit Products sold by Defendants originate from, are associated with, or are 

otherwise authorized by SEKIGUCHI, thereby making substantial profits and gains to which 

they are not entitled in law or equity.  

33. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the MONCHHICHI Trademarks on or in connection 

with the Counterfeit Products was done with notice and full knowledge that such use was not 

authorized or licensed by SEKIGUCHI, and with deliberate intent to unfairly benefit from the 

incalculable goodwill inherent in the MONCHHICHI Trademarks.  

34. Defendants’ actions constitute willful counterfeiting of the MONCHHICHI Trademarks 

in violation of 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114(1)(a)-(b), 1116(d), and 1117(b)-(c).  

35. Defendants’ continued, knowing, and intentional use of the SEKIGUCHI Mark without 

SEKIGUCHI’s consent or authorization constitutes intentional infringement of SEKIGUCHI’s 

federally registered MONCHHICHI Trademarks in violation of §32 of the Lanham Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 1114.  

36. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ illegal actions alleged herein, Defendants 

have caused substantial monetary loss and irreparable injury and damage to SEKIGUCHI, their 

business, their reputations and their valuable rights in and to the SEKIGUCHI Marks and the 
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goodwill associated therewith, in an amount as yet unknown, but to be determined at trial, for 

which SEKIGUCHI has no adequate remedy at law, and unless immediately enjoined, 

Defendants will continue to cause such substantial and irreparable injury, loss, and damage to 

SEKIGUCHI and its valuable MONCHHICHI Trademarks.  

37. Based on Defendants’ actions as alleged herein, SEKIGUCHI is entitled to injunctive 

relief, damages for the irreparable harm that SEKIGUCHI has sustained, and will sustain, as a 

result of Defendants’ unlawful and infringing actions, as alleged herein, and all gains, profits and 

advantages obtained by Defendants as a result thereof, enhanced discretionary damages, treble 

damages, and/or statutory damages of up to $2,000,000 per counterfeit mark per type of goods 

sold, offered for sale, or distributed and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.  

COUNT II 
FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN, PASSING OFF & UNFAIR COMPETITION  

(15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)/LANHAM ACT § 43(a)) 
 

38. Plaintiff repleads and incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

39. Plaintiff, as the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the MONCHHICHI 

Trademarks, has standing to maintain an action for false designation of origin and unfair 

competition under the Federal Trademark Statute, Lanham Act § 43(a) (15 U.S.C. § 1125).  

40.  Plaintiff’s Trademarks are distinctive. 

41. Defendants’ promotion, marketing, offering for sale, and sale of infringing MONCHHICHI 

Products has created and is creating a likelihood of confusion, mistake, and deception among the 

public as to the affiliation, connection, or association with Plaintiff or the origin, sponsorship, or 

approval of Defendants’ infringing products by Plaintiff. 
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42. By using the MONCHHICHI Trademarks in connection with the sale of unauthorized 

products, Defendants create a false designation of origin and a misleading representation of fact 

as to the origin and sponsorship of the unauthorized products. 

43. Defendants’ false designation of origin and misrepresentation of fact as to the origin 

and/or sponsorship of the unauthorized products to the general public is a willful violation of 

Section 43 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125. 

44. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ aforementioned wrongful actions have been 

knowing, deliberate, willful, intended to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive the 

purchasing public and with the intent to trade on the goodwill and reputation of SEKIGUCHI, its 

MONCHHICHI Products, MONCHHICHI Trademarks, and MONCHHICHI Works.  

45. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ aforementioned actions, Defendants have 

caused irreparable injury to SEKIGUCHI by depriving SEKIGUCHI of sales of its 

MONCHHICHI Products and by depriving SEKIGUCHI of the value of its MONCHHICHI 

Trademarks and MONCHHICHI Works as commercial assets in an amount as yet unknown, but 

to be determined at trial, for which it has no adequate remedy at law, and unless immediately 

restrained, Defendants will continue to cause substantial and irreparable injury to SEKIGUCHI 

and the goodwill and reputation associated with the value of MONCHHICHI Trademarks and 

MONCHHICHI Works. 

46. Plaintiff have no adequate remedy at law and, if Defendants’ actions are not enjoined, 

Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm to its reputation and the goodwill of its brand. 
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COUNT III  
VIOLATION OF ILLINOIS UNIFORM DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT 

(815 ILCS § 510, et seq.) 
 

47. Plaintiff repleads and incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

48. Defendants have engaged in acts violating Illinois law including, but not limited to, 

passing off their unauthorized products as those of Plaintiff, causing a likelihood of confusion 

and/or misunderstanding as to the source of their goods, causing a likelihood of confusion and/or 

misunderstanding as to an affiliation, connection, or association with genuine products, 

representing that their products have Plaintiff’s approval when they do not, and engaging in other 

conduct which creates a likelihood of confusion or misunderstanding among the public.  

49. The foregoing Defendants’ acts constitute a willful violation of the Illinois Uniform 

Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 815 ILCS § 510, et seq. 

50. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law, and Defendants’ conduct has caused Plaintiff to 

suffer damage to its reputation and goodwill. Unless enjoined by the Court, Plaintiff will suffer 

future irreparable harm as a direct result of Defendants’ unlawful activities. 

COUNT IV 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT 17 U.S.C. § 501(a) 

 
51. Plaintiff repleads and incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in the 

preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

52. The MONCHHICHI Works have significant value and have been produced and created at 

considerable expense.  

53. Plaintiff, at all relevant times, has been the holder of the pertinent exclusive rights 

infringed by Defendants, as alleged hereunder, including but not limited to the copyrighted 
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MONCHHICHI Works, including derivative works.  The MONCHHICHI Works are the subject 

of valid Copyright Registrations. (Exhibit 2). 

54. Upon information and belief, Defendants had access to the works through Plaintiff’s 

normal business activities. After accessing Plaintiff’s work, Defendants wrongfully created 

copies of the copyrighted MONCHHICHI Works without Plaintiff’s consent and engaged in acts 

of widespread infringement.  

55. SEKIGUCHI is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendants further 

infringed SEKIGUCHI’s copyright by making or causing to be made derivative works from the 

MONCHHICHI Works by producing and distributing reproductions without SEKIGUCHI’s 

permission.  

56. The trademark and copyright products include a copyright notice advising the general 

public that the MONCHHICHI Products are protected by the Copyright Laws. 

57. Each Defendant, without the permission or consent of the Plaintiff, has, and continues to 

sell online infringing derivative works of the copyrighted MONCHHICHI Products. Each 

Defendant has violated Plaintiff’s exclusive rights of reproduction and distribution. Each 

Defendant’s actions constitute infringement of Plaintiff’s exclusive rights protected under the 

Copyright Act (17 U.S.C. §101 et seq.). 

58. Further, as a direct result of the acts of copyright infringement, Defendants have obtained 

direct and indirect profits they would not otherwise have realized but for their infringement of 

the copyrighted MONCHHICHI Works. SEKIGUCHI is entitled to disgorgement of Defendants’ 

profits directly and indirectly attributable to their infringement of the MONCHHICHI Works.  
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59. The foregoing acts of infringement constitute a collective enterprise of shared, 

overlapping facts and have been willful, intentional, and in disregard of and with indifference to 

the rights of the Plaintiff. 

60. As a result of each Defendant’s infringement of Plaintiff’s exclusive rights under 

copyrights, Plaintiff are entitled to relief pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504.  

61. The conduct of each Defendant is causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by this 

Court, will continue to cause Plaintiff great and irreparable injury that cannot fully be 

compensated or measured in money. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Pursuant to 17 

U.S.C. §§502 and 503, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief prohibiting each Defendant from 

further infringing Plaintiff’s copyright and ordering that each Defendant destroy all unauthorized 

copies. Defendants’ copies, plates, and other embodiment of MONCHHICHI Works from which 

copies can be reproduced should be impounded and forfeited to SEKIGUCHI as instruments of 

infringement, and all infringing copies created by Defendants should be impounded and forfeited 

to SEKIGUCHI, under 17 U.S.C §503.  

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants as follows: 

1)  That Defendants, their affiliates, officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, 

confederates, and all persons acting for, with, by, through, under, or in active concert with them 

be temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently enjoined and restrained from: 

a. using the MONCHHICHI Trademarks or any reproductions, copies, or colorable 

imitations thereof in any manner in connection with the distribution, marketing, 

advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any product that is not an authorized 
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MONCHHICHI Product or is not authorized by Plaintiff to be sold in connection with 

the MONCHHICHI Trademarks; 

b. passing off, inducing, or enabling others to sell or pass off any product or not 

produced under the authorization, control, or supervision of Plaintiff and approved by 

Plaintiff for sale under the MONCHHICHI Trademarks; 

d. further infringing the MONCHHICHI Trademarks and damaging Plaintiff’s goodwill; 

e. shipping, delivering, holding for sale, transferring or otherwise moving, storing, 

distributing, returning, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, products or inventory 

not authorized by Plaintiff to be sold or offered for sale, and which bear the 

MONCHHICHI Trademarks or which are derived from Plaintiff’s copyrights in the 

MONCHHICHI products; 

f. using, linking to, transferring, selling, exercising control over, or otherwise owning the 

Online Marketplace Accounts, the Defendant Domain Names, or any other domain 

name or online marketplace account that is being used to sell products or inventory not 

authorized by Plaintiff which bear the MONCHHICHI Trademarks or which are 

derived from Plaintiff’s copyrights in the MONCHHICHI Works;  

g. operating and/or hosting websites at the Defendant Domain Names and any other domain 

names registered or operated by Defendants that are involved with the distribution, 

marketing, advertising, offering for sale, or sale products or inventory not authorized by 

Plaintiff which bear the MONCHHICHI Trademarks or which are derived from 

Plaintiff’s copyrights in the MONCHHICHI Product; 

2)  Entry of an Order that, at Plaintiff’s choosing, the registrant of the Defendant Domain 

Names shall be changed from the current registrant to Plaintiff, and that the domain name 
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registries for the Defendant Domain Names, including, but not limited to, VeriSign, Inc., 

Neustar, Inc., Afilias Limited, CentralNic, Nominet, and the Public Interest Registry, shall 

unlock and change the registrar of record for the Defendant Domain Names to a registrar of 

Plaintiff’s selection, and that the domain name registrars take any steps necessary to transfer the 

Defendant Domain Names to a registrar of Plaintiff’s selection; or that the same domain name 

registries shall disable the Defendant Domain Names and make them inactive and untransferable; 

3) Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiff’s request, those in privity with Defendants and 

those with notice of the injunction, including any online marketplaces such as eBay, Amazon, 

iOffer and Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., Alipay.com Co., Ltd. and any related Alibaba entities 

(collectively, “Alibaba”), social media platforms, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Twitter, 

Internet search engines such as Google, Bing and Yahoo, web hosts for the Defendant Domain 

Names, and domain name registrars, shall: 

a. disable and cease providing services for any accounts through which Defendants  

engage in the sale of products not authorized by Plaintiff which bear the MONCHHICHI 

Trademarks or which are derived from Plaintiff’s copyrights in the MONCHHICHI Works, 

including any accounts associated with the Defendants listed on Schedule A; 

b. disable and cease displaying any advertisements used by or associated with 

Defendants in connection with the sale of products not authorized by Plaintiff which bear 

the MONCHHICHI Trademarks or which are derived from Plaintiff’s copyrights in the 

MONCHHICHI Works; and 

c. take all steps necessary to prevent links to the Defendant Domain Names identified 

on Schedule A from displaying in search results, including, but not limited to, removing 

links to the Defendant Domain Names from any search index; and 
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4) That Defendants account for and pay to Plaintiff all profits realized by Defendants by 

reason of Defendants’ unlawful acts herein alleged, and that the amount of damages for 

infringement increased by a sum not exceeding three times the amount thereof as provided by 15 

U.S.C. § 1117; 

5) For Judgment in favor of Plaintiff against Defendants that they have: a) willfully 

infringed Plaintiff’s rights in its federally registered copyright pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §501; and b) 

otherwise injured the business reputation and business of Plaintiff by Defendants’ acts and 

conduct set forth in this Complaint; 

6) For Judgment in favor of Plaintiff against Defendants for actual damages or other 

available damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504, at the election of Plaintiff, in an amount to be 

determined at trial; 

7) That Plaintiff be awarded its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs; and 

8) Award any and all other relief that this Court deems just and proper. 
 

DATED: November 9, 2018    Respectfully submitted, 
 
     /s/ Keith A. Vogt 

Keith A. Vogt (Bar No. 6207971) 
Keith Vogt, Ltd. 
1033 South Blvd., Suite 200 
Oak Park, Illinois 60302 
Telephone: 708-203-4787 
E-mail:  keith@vogtip.com 

 
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF 
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Reg. No. 5,238,565 

Registered Jul. 11, 2017 

Int. Cl.: 9, 16, 18, 25, 28,
30, 41

Service Mark

Trademark

Principal Register 

SEKIGUCHI CO., LTD. (JAPAN CORPORATION)
2-11, Nishi-Shinkoiwa 5-chome
Katsushika-ku Tokyo 124-8552
JAPAN

CLASS 9: Telecommunication machines and apparatus, namely, portable telephone and
Smart phones, Telephone sets, voice recorders; electronic machines, apparatus and their parts,
namely, computers, optical mouse, digital cameras, digital photo frames, video cameras,
camcorders, and headphones; electronic circuits and CD-ROMs recorded with automatic
performance programs for electronic musical instruments, namely, programs for hand-held
games with liquid crystal display and Effecters for electric or electric musical instruments;
pre-recorded videotapes and video disks containing animation and games; downloadable
music files; downloadable image files containing artwork, text, audio, video, games and
Internet Web links relating to sporting and cultural activities; pre-recorded video discs and
video tapes containing artwork, text, audio, video, games and Internet Web links relating to
education, sporting and cultural activities

CLASS 16: Pastes and other adhesives for stationery or household purposes; containers of
paper, for packaging; table napkins of paper; paper and cardboard; stationery; printed matter,
namely, magazines, booklets and pamphlets in the field of education, sporting and cultural
activities; paintings and calligraphic works; photographs; photograph stands; bags, namely,
plastic shopping bags

CLASS 18: Clothing for domestic pets; bags, namely, vinyl-coated cotton and blended fabric
shopping bags, shoulder bags, carry-on bags, trunks, handbags, schoolchildren's backpacks,
rucksacks, notecases, mesh shopping bags, canvas shopping bags, textile shopping bags,
leather shopping bags, wheeled bags, purses; pouches, namely, Key cases, Money pouches,
Wallets, and Business card cases; vanity cases not fitted; umbrellas and their parts; baggage
tags

CLASS 25: Clothing, namely, Jackets, Jogging pants, Sweat pants, Skirts, Trousers,
Overcoats, Tailcoats, Cardigans, Sweaters, Sport shirts, Polo shirts, Pajamas, Undershirts,
Panties, shorts and briefs, Camisoles, Tee-shirts, Sleeping masks, Aprons, Socks and
Stockings other than special sportswear, Shawls, Scarves, Gloves and mittens, Neckties,
Neckerchiefs, Bandanas, Ear muffs, headbands, wind-jackets, wristbands; garters; sock
suspenders; suspenders; waistbands; belts for clothing; footwear other than special footwear
for sports; masquerade costumes; special footwear for sports

CLASS 28: Toys for domestic pets, namely, chew toys for pet dogs; toy clocks and watches,
Toy brooches, Paper Balloons, Sets of sheet-paper dolls and changing clothes therefor,
Coloring Toys, namely, doll and marker set for coloring doll's clothing, Plush toys, Stuffed
toys, Rubber balls, Toy beanbag, Hand-held games with liquid crystal displays, Jigsaw
puzzles, Kites, Japanese traditional dolls, Kokeshi dolls, European style dolls, namely,
molded toy figures and three dimensional positionable figures for play and decoration; stuffed
toy animals; dolls; go games; Japanese chess (shogi games); Japanese playing cards
(utagaruta); dice; Japanese dice games (sugoroku); dice cups; Chinese checkers as games;
chess games; checkers; dominos; playing cards; sports equipment, namely, Inflatable
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swimming floats, playground slides, water slides, Swings, Surf boards, bags especially
designed for surfboards

CLASS 30: Tea; coffee and cocoa; confectionery, namely, Rice crackers, Beans-jam filled
wafers, Castilia sponge cakes, Candies, Cookies, Crackers, and Biscuits; bread and buns

CLASS 41: Movie showing, entertainment in the nature of live magic shows, presentation of
plays; movie film production, or movie film distribution; presentation of live show
performances; direction or presentation of plays; presentation of musical performances;
production of videotape film in the field of education, culture, entertainment or sports not for
movies or television programs and not for advertising or publicity; directing of radio and
television programs; production of radio and television programs

The mark consists of the word "Monchhichi" in bubble letters.

OWNER OF INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION 1291839 DATED 10-27-2015,
EXPIRES 10-27-2025

The wording "MONCHHICHI" has no meaning in a foreign language.

SER. NO. 79-184,390, FILED 10-27-2015
MAYUR C VAGHANI, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

Requirements in the First Ten  Years*
What and When to File:

First Filing Deadline:  You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 5th and 6th

years after the registration date.  See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k.  If the declaration is accepted, the

registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated from the registration

date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a federal court.

Second Filing Deadline:  You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application

for Renewal between the 9th and 10th years after the registration date.* See 15 U.S.C. §1059.

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods*
What and When to File:

You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse)  and  an  Application for Renewal
between every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above with
the payment of an additional fee.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS:  The holder of an international registration with an
extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations of Use
(or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO).
The time periods for filing are based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date).  The
deadlines and grace periods for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) are identical to those for
nationally issued registrations.  See 15 U.S.C. §§1058, 1141k.  However, owners of international registrations
do not file renewal applications at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying
international registration at the International Bureau of the  World Intellectual Property Organization, under
Article 7 of the Madrid Protocol, before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the
date of the international registration.  See 15 U.S.C. §1141j.  For more information and renewal forms for the
international registration, see http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en/.

NOTE:  Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change.  Please check the
USPTO website for further information.  With the exception of renewal applications for registered
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online at h
ttp://www.uspto.gov.

NOTE:  A courtesy e-mail reminder of USPTO maintenance filing deadlines will be sent to trademark
owners/holders who authorize e-mail communication and maintain a current e-mail address with the
USPTO. To ensure that e-mail is authorized and your address is current, please use the Trademark
Electronic  Application System (TEAS) Correspondence  Address and Change of Owner  Address Forms
available at http://www.uspto.gov.
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Type of Work:      Visual Material

Registration Number / Date:
                   VA0000015391 / 1978-10-02 

Title:             Monchhichi : no. 1 : closed eyes.

Imprint:           [Japan : s.n.,  19--]

Description:       Stuffed, plush.

Notes:             Whimsical furry character with long tail, bow in hair.

Copyright Claimant:
                   Sekiguchi Company, Ltd., whose a.a.d. is Sekiguchi

Date of Creation:  1974

Date of Publication:
                   1974-11-29 

Names:             Sekiguchi Company, Ltd.
                   Sekiguchi.

================================================================================

https://cocatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi

1 of 1 11/6/2018, 5:05 PM
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Type of Work:      Visual Material

Registration Number / Date:
                   VA0000015392 / 1978-10-02 

Title:             Monchhichi : no. 2 : opened eyes.

Imprint:           [Japan : s.n.,  19--]

Description:       Stuffed, plush.

Notes:             Whimsical furry character with long tail.

Copyright Claimant:
                   Sekiguchi Company, Ltd., whose a.a.d. is Sekiguchi

Date of Creation:  1974

Date of Publication:
                   1974-11-29 

Names:             Sekiguchi Company, Ltd.

================================================================================

https://cocatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi

1 of 1 11/6/2018, 5:06 PM
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